Contact

mariovt13@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/mariovt (LinkedIn) mariovt.top (Portfolio)

Top Skills

React Native

React.js

State Management

Languages

English (Professional Working)

Mario Vatkov

React Native Engineer

Sofia, Sofia City, Bulgaria

Summary

Experienced Front End developer with a demonstrated history of working in the IT industry. Skilled in React, React Native, JavaScript, TypeScript, User Experience, User Interface and Game Design. Strong engineering professional with a Masters focused in Media Technologies and Game Design from IT University of Copenhagen. https://mariovt.top

Experience

Looming Tech Mobile Application Developer June 2023 - May 2024 (1 year) Sofia City, Bulgaria

deVRealm Application Programmer August 2017 - June 2023 (5 years 11 months) Sofia, Bulgaria

FEIA България Mobile Developer August 2017 - June 2023 (5 years 11 months) Sofia City, Bulgaria

Dopamine Gaming
Flash Animator
December 2015 - April 2016 (5 months)

Extreme Design studio
Graphic Designer
February 2009 - April 2010 (1 year 3 months)

Education

IT University of Copenhagen

Masters, Game Design · (2010 - 2012)

New Bulgarian University
Bachelor, Animation · (2005 - 2009)